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Date: JuIy62015

To: City Council

From: Mayor John Tory

Subject: EX7.1 5 on Future of the Civic Theatres: Appointment of Mayor’s
Designate and recommended Councillor Appointments

Members of Council, in anticipation that City Council will establish a new Civic Theatres
Toronto Board along with interim theatre boards, I wish to advise that I will be
appointing Councillor Gary Crawford as my designate on the following boards, such
appointments to take effect on July 9, 2015:

1. Civic Theatres Toronto, Board of Directors;
2. Hummingbird (Sony) Centre for the Performing Arts, Board of Directors;
3. St. Lawrence Centre for the Arts, Board of Directors; and
4. Toronto Centre for the Arts, Board of Directors,

Councillor Crawford will also serve as my designate on the Hummingbird Performing
Arts Centre Corporation Board of Directors.
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